






From: Potter, Katharyn S. (DNREC) <Katharyn.Potter@delaware.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 7:58 PM 
To: Daune Hinks <dhinks@townofdeweybeach.com>; Town Manager 
<townmanager@townofdeweybeach.com>; Jim Dedes <jdedes@townofdeweybeach.com> 
Subject: FW: Town of Dewey Beach Ordinance change -- Ordinance 846 -- freeboard 
  
Good afternoon Daune.  Thank you for your patience. 
I’ve read through the ordinance and everything looks fine to me.  I saw no changes other than the 
increased freeboard.  I applaud the Town’s efforts towards becoming more resilient.  
 
 
From: Daune Hinks <dhinks@townofdeweybeach.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 4:26 PM 
To: French, Joanna (DNREC) <Joanna.French@delaware.gov>; Carpenter, Jamie 
<jamie.carpenter@fema.dhs.gov>; Warga, David <David.warga@fema.dhs.gov>; Potter, Katharyn S. 
(DNREC) <Katharyn.Potter@delaware.gov> 
Cc: Town Manager <townmanager@townofdeweybeach.com>; Jim Dedes 
<jdedes@townofdeweybeach.com> 
Subject: FW: Town of Dewey Beach Ordinance change -- Ordinance 846 -- freeboard 
  
Good afternoon. 
  
Kathy Potter is to be out of the office March 17 – 21 so I am writing this email to you. 
  
Earlier today, I sent the email below to Kathy with questions concerning the approval /  denial (from 
DNREC – ultimately FEMA) of an ordinance the Town would like to become effective April 18, 
2025.  However, the Town has the April 18, 2025 effective date PENDING approval from DNREC. 
Please read the emails below to clarify my reason and questions for writing this to you.  
  
I am looking to have some sort of direction with this new ordinance 849 since April 18, 2025 is fast 
approaching.  Thank you for your assistance. 
  
  

Daune Hinks 
Daune Hinks 
Building Official 
Town of Dewey Beach 
105 Rodney Avenue 
Dewey Beach, DE 19971 
Office: 302-227-6363 
dhinks@townofdeweybeach.com 
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